
From: Robert Wilkinson <rwilkinson@wwbslaw.com>
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 5:29 PM
To: Jonathan Miller <jm@securixsystems.com>
Subject: RE: NOTICE attorney- client protected
 
This letter is perfect. You totally set forth the dangers to us because of her conduct.
 
Again, perfect letter. And you covered our rears.
 
From: Jonathan Miller <jm@securixsystems.com>
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 4:05 PM
To: Grace Kelly <gracek@securixsystems.com>
Cc: Marissa Paradowski <marissa@securixsystems.com>; Alex Wilkinson <aw@securixsystems.com>; Mike McGrey
<mike@securixsystems.com>; Robert Wilkinson <rwilkinson@wwbslaw.com>; Josh Gregory <josh@frontier.ms>
Subject: NOTICE
 
Grace, per out conversation just now you are not under any conditions, to return to OSPD or the City
Court unless I later instruct you directly to do so, (which now seems unlikely).  I have seen the
documents you sent and agree that this is an application for title, not a bill of sale and even then, not a
proper document but please understand... it does not matter.  We do not "investigate" and we certainly
do not "adjudicate."  This is the City's system, not ours.  We are anxious to not give credibility to the
person who filed the civil action by effectively agreeing that we have some level of control.  The fact is
that we do not.  Our job begins and ends with providing those that make decisions with what they
should see.  The decision then is made by others, never us.  You me and Alex will discuss this further
in Ocean Springs tomorrow.  Your main task tomorrow is to provide phone coverage with TJ as Blake,
TB and Milton will all be working with me.  Again... you are not under any conditions to go back to
OSPD or the court.  
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